TERMINATION OF LEASE

TO: Via Certified Mail/Return Receipt
Robert E. Olson and Robert J. Olson d/b/a Olson Farms
521 Pump Factory Road

Harmon, IL 61042
FROM: William G. Hull, III
DATE: October | T, 2022
RE: New Owner

Dear Messrs. Olson:

Let me start by thanking both of you for your faithful stewardship of our family’s farm. The 72
acres, MOL, on Nauman Road, Amboy, Lee County, Illinois, that you have been renting will be placed
for sale at auction, with an anticipated closing after the new year. Therefore, you are hereby notified
that I have elected to terminate your lease of the farm premises now occupied by you, being 72 Acres,
MOL, on Nauman Road, Amboy, Lee County, Illinois, and you arc hereby further notified to quit and
deliver up possession of the same to the new owner at the end of the lease year, the last day of such lease
year being February 28, 2023. Please acknowledge your receipt of this notice by signing below.

The new owner may be reaching out to you to discuss a new lease if you are interested in
continuing to lease the farm. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.

We acknowledge receipt of the foregoing notice.
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